
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Liaison; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lord, David (Ext.); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom; Francesco

Santostefano
Subject: RE: For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand's remarks for June 2 presser

Bonjour again,
Should you wish to add where Wasana Clothing is from, in the remarks, here are the details:
Location: Head offices in Montreal as well as a family owned and operated factory located in Saint-Côme Linière in the
Beauce Region.

Lucie

From: Liaison
Sent: June 1, 2020 12:52 PM
To: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Cc: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano
<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO approval : Revised version of Minister Anand's remarks for June 2 presser

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the revised remarks, which include DMO’s suggestions, your changes and requested additional
translation. All information has been fact checked and adjusted where necessary. We are waiting on two confirmations,
which are highlighted in the document.

Please note that program confirmed the following: we are not ready to announce the 3D printing swabs yet, we can
mention Wazana, and we are flagging to PriMED that we will mention them. PriMED had previously agreed to being
mentioned.

Please provide your second round of comments using this version, if possible.

Thank you,

France Gionet
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